*NOTI CE OF PUBLIC MEETI NG*
Governmental Body : Van Meter Public Library
Date : April 25, 2016
Time/Place : 6:30 PM — Van Meter Public Library, 505 Grant St.

Our Mission : The mission of the Van Meter Public Library is to provide access to materials and ser-
vices for recreational reading and information needs of the public library customers.

-

. Call to Order
. Roll Call

. Emergency Additions and Approval of the Agenda

A 0N

. Consent Agenda
a. Minutes
b. Claims
c. Stats
d. Finances
5. Discussion Items
a. No discussion items
6. Action Items
a. No action items
7. Director® Report
8. Library Director performance evaluation | closed session pursuant to lowa Code 21.5(1) (i).
9. Possible action concerning the Library Director® performance evaluation.

10. Adjourn

Report
Adjourn



Agenda Item #1 - Call to Order

Sample Motions: The time is Six-thirty PM on Monday, May 23, 2016. | hereby call this
meeting of the Van Meter Public Library Board to order.

Agenda Item #2 — Roll Call

Sample Language: Roll call please.

Gabus __ ;Lacy __ ; Seefeld _ ;Backstrom __ ; Durflinger __;
Agenda Item #3 - Emergency additions and Approval of the Agenda

Submitted for: Action

Recommendation: Approval

Sample Language: At this time are there any additions to the agenda?

Additions:

Sample Motion: Do | hear a motion to approve the agenda?

Board Member : So moved. Board Member : Second.
Agenda Item #4 - Consent Agenda

Submitted for: Action

Recommendation: Approval

Sample Language: Please review the Consent Agenda.

Sample Motion: Does the Library Board wish to discuss any item on the consent agenda
separately? If not, | would entertain a motion to approve a Resolution Adopting the Consent

Agenda as it has been presented to us.

Board Member : So moved. Board Member : Second



Van Meter Public Library
Library Board Minutes-04/ 25/ 2016

The Van Meter Public Library Board met for a regular board meeting on Monday, April 25th, 2016
at the Van Meter Public Library. President Gabus called the meeting to order at 6:31 PM.

Members present at roll call: Gene Gabus, Nancy Lacy, John Seefeld. Rachel Backstrom, and
Amanda Durflinger

There were no emergency additions to the agenda. President Gabus reviewed the agenda and fi-
nancials. The board discussed the possibility of the next officer election in June. President Ga-
bus asked for a motion to approve the agenda. Moved by Durflinger, supported by Backstrom.
Passed unanimously.

President Gabus reviewed the consent agenda, and asked for discussion. Then asked for a motion
to adopt the consent agenda which included the following:

a. Minutes of the March 22, 2016 Van Meter Public Library Board meeting.
b. March Claims List
c. March Stats
d. March Financial Statements
Moved by Lacy, supported by Seefeld. Passed unanimously.
Discussion Items:
1 Clerk End-Date:

The director discussed the clerk position ending during the month of August. The
board discussed advertising in July and the venues to be advertised in.

Action Items:
There were no action items.
The Director provided a review of March& activities, and gave updates on the Surpass Project.

Having no further business President Gabus asked for a motion to adjourn. Moved by Backstrom
supported by Durflinger. Passed unanimously.



20-May-2016

Van Meter Public Library

CirculationSummary

Transactions 412016 through 2302016, VMPL

Totals for This Period

Checked out 553
Checked In 543
Ranewed BS
Lt=ed Inibrary 0
Fines and charges $276.43
Payments collected §0_00
Ledger adustments {87.55)
As of 520020716, 4:18 pm

Matartals checked out 166
Matartals overdus 47
Patrons overdus 232

Surpass

Page 1



Van Meter Public Library
Multi-Day Circulation Statistics

Trangactions 412016 through 4F30/2016, VMPL

Dats out n Rensw In-Lib Uss m Payments  Adjustments
Friday 01-Apr-2016 23 11 2

Eaturday 02-Apr-2016 24 14 4 -7.85
Eunday 03-Apr-2016

Monday 04 -Apr-2016 34 41 2

Tusaday 05-Apr-2016 26 22 4

Wadnasday 06-ApT-2016 2 7 1

Thursday 07-Apr-2016 3z 15

Friday 08-Apr-2016 4z 46

Eaturday 09-Apr-2016 10 &

Eunday 10-Apr-2016

Monday 11-Apr-2016 31 46

Tusaday 12-Apr-Z016 30 24 15

Wadnasday 13-Apr-2016 14 13 2

Thursday 14-Apr-2016 23 7 1

Friday 15-Apr-Z016 33 24 12 -1E.55

Eatnrday 16-Apr-2016 7 7

Eunday 17-Apr-2016

Monday 18-Apr-2016 21 36 2 5058

Tussday 13-Apr-2016 1& 20 17 311.37

Wadnasday 20-Apr-2016 17 7 2

Thursday 21-Apr-2016 7 17 1

Friday 22-Apr-2016 34 21 3 -EE_57

Eaturday 23-Apr-2016

Eunday 24-ApT-Z016

Monday 25-Apr-2016 36 &1 1

Tusaday 26-Apr-2016 21 1z 1

Wadnasday 27-ApT-2016 35 3z 5

Thursday 28-Apr-2016 38 3z 5

Friday 29-Apr-2016 3 8 5

Eaturday 30-ApT-2016 Y 14

Totals EE3 543 a5 a 0.00 0.00 -7.95
S20/2016 Surpass Fape 1



Van Meter Public Li
Circulation Counts by Category

Traneactions 4H2016 through 43072016, Transaction Location: VMPL, Matsrial Location

VMPL
in-Library Use

Checked In

Ouf

Circulation Category

A FIC
A MON
AFIC

30

21
20

13

w 88

BIO

BLT

C ER

C mED

25

13
138

C FIC

173

2z

z2

21

mm =

13

4 FIC
4 HOH
4 PIC
J REA

J SER

30

14

23

27

31

40

&7

£3

T EIQ

T MNOH

Th

Totals

Page 1

Surpass

202016



Interlibrary Loan Statistics

Sent to other libraries: 4
Requested from other libraries: 21

BridgesOE-book Statistics

Electronic Checkouts: 136



April Computer Usage

264 Hours

25

20

15

10

ISR RIRRII ||
0

DA WA AT A
b‘@\ 6’} bl{:g') l:;\' h\\ﬁq’ \\NN* R &“SJ Qbﬁ\éj Qb‘\';\ b"\\@ Q&\WN Q&{E) Qﬂﬁ"j QP‘ ,\ G&\Wq
April Library Visits
683
60
50

4

=

3

=

2

=

1

=

R AR R G I IR
o &"’ &" oS G W 7 S 7 W

=



GLELDGRP  5/20/16 CITY OF VAN METER PAE 1
£ BUDGET REPORT OPER: T
CALENDAR 4/2016, FISCAL 10/2016
TOTAL MTD ¥TD PERCENT

ACCOUNT NUNBER ACCOUNT TITLE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE  ENPENDED  UNEXPENDED
182-410-6010 WAGES - FULL TIME 32,000.00 2,913.08 12,1704 100.54 112.14-
182-410-6020 WAGES - PART TIME 12,000.00 £0.75 417865 MR 7,821.35
182-410-6030 WAGES - SEASOMAL/TEMP A0 0 1] 0 00
182-410-6210 DUIES 200.00 0 1430 7150 57.00
182-410-8215 PROGRAMNING 00 00 1978.3% .00 1,978.3%-
182-410-6220 SUBSCRIPTION A0 0 4.4 0 8. 44-
182-410-6230 TRAINING 250,00 0 00.00  #0.00 150.00
182-410-6311 OPERATION & MAINTERANCE 400.00 110.15 93.63  98.41 6.37
182-410-6371 UTILITIES 1,700.00 104,79 1,111.5% 5.1 88,45
182-410-6373 TELEPHOME / COMMUNTCATTONS B00.00 48.53 §3.r . k6. 78
182-410-5408 INSURANCE 800.00 00 00 800.00
182-410-6419 TECHROLOGY A0 0 1] 0 00
182-410-6424 COMMUMITY INTERSET 200.00 0 .00 4600 T2.00-
182-410-6499 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERY 200.00 00 4,424.31 2,12.16 4,04.31-
182-410-6502 LIBRARY MATERTALS B, 100,00 414,85 5,042.7%  BLE7 1,067.15
182-410-6506 (FFICE SUPPLIES B00.00 145.07 2,115.5% 352.59 1,515. 56
182-410-6511 MEWORIAL MATERIALS 00 00 0.0 00
DIFFERENCE §5,060.00 4,167.02 54,113.61 9.3 136,39
PROOF §5,060.00 4,167.02 54,113.61 9.3 136,39



GLEXPHRP  Fri May 20, 2016 &:13 4 CTTY OF VAN NETER IA *4 OPER: JA PAGE
10.30.14 GENERAL LEDGER EXPENSE HISTORY REPORT
FROW 042016 T0 4,/2016
ACCOUNT NUNBER  ACCOUNT NANE (FISCAL 10/2016 T0 10/2016)
DATE  JRNL  NAME/OTHER REFERENCE PO WLMBER INVOICE CHECK M REF/DESCRIPTION AMOLNT

182-410-5020 WAGES - FULL TIME

4/06/16 PrD6BE PR OT: 40316 1,461.54

4/20/16 PRD6T0 M OT: 4/17/16 1,461.54
ACTOUNT TOTAL 308

182-410-6020 WAGES - PART TIME

4/06/16 PrD6BE PR OT: 40316 1.0

4/20/16 PRD6T0 M OT: 4/17/16 198.00
ACCOUNT TOTAL £20.75

182-410-8311 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE

4/12/16 APD9RD LOWE'S 42016 J6045 DEPT MATERTALS,SUPPLIES 6.3

4/13/16 APD9G3 WELLS FARGO CC 42016 JH0BS LIBRARY SURPLIES 103.83
ACCOUNT TOTAL 110.15

182-410-8371 UTILITIES

4/12/16 APD9G) MIDAMERTCAN ENERGY 42016 J6050 GAS/ELEC 4.7
ACCOUNT TOTAL 14.79

182-410-8373 TELEPHONE, COMMUNICATIONS

4/12/16 APDOG) CENTURY LINK 42016 J6027 PHOME CHARGES 48,53
ACCOUNT TOTAL 4,53

182-410-6302 LIBRARY MATERIALS

4/12/16 APD9RD DEMCD 58320 J6030 BOOK COVERTNG & MATERIALS 129.19

4/12/16 APD9RD DEMCD 58320 J6030 BOOK COVERTNG & MATERIALS B.50

4/12/16 APD9G) BAKER & TAYLOR 2031824614 JH019 BOOKS 176,86
ACTOUNT TOTAL 414,55

182-410-6506 OFFICE SUPPLIES

4/12/16 APD9G) OFFICE DEROT B197635840 J6055 16 SUPPLIES 114.18

4/13/16 APD9G3 WELLS FARGO CC 42016 JH0B LIBRARY POSTAGE 0.8
ACTOUNT TOTAL 145.07

REFORT TOTAL



GLTREARP  5/20/16 CITY OF VAN METER PE 1
& TREASURER'S REPORT OPER: JA
CALENDAR 4/2016, FISCAL 10/2016
LAST MONTH CHANGE TN ENDING
ACCOUNT TITLE END BALANCE RECEIVED  DISBURSED  LTABILITY BALANCE
182 LIBRARY TRUST FIMD 41,562.27 A0 4,167.02 A0 7,195
Report Total 41, 562.27 J0 4, 167.02 A0 35,05



Agenda Item #5 - Discussion Items

a. No discussion items

Agenda Item #6 - Action ltems

a. No action items



N
QVAN METER
Public Library

Dlreast(Rleport

e

Li brary Assi

37 Applicants have
applied in total. | have
been working on review-
ing those applications and selecting the
ones that best fit the criteria in the job de-
scription and whose general overview of
experience and skills would benefit the li-
brary. | have nearly gotten through all of
the applicants and will be making phone
calls to set up initial (short) phone inter-
views with 5-7 applicants, and from there
invite 2-3 applicants for an in-person inter-
view.

Summer Reading

Due to the possibility of not having
an assistant / having to train an assistant
during some or most of summer reading, |
decided to cut-back on the number of pro-
grams offered this summer. There will be
Wednesday MActivi-daysowith story time
and games most of the summer, and a few
other easy programs sprinkled throughout
the weeks. Most of the prizes have been
donated already by the Blank Park Zoo, the
Science Center, lowa Wild, I-Cubs, Warrior
Lanes, and more. The Friendsbgroup will
be donating a few other prizes as well.

Ot her Poi nt s
1 FriendsoBook Sale : Raised $437

1 Collaboration: Working with School Li-
brarian Kim James and the Methodist
Church for a summer reading book
drive—new books will be collected and
given away as prizes for all the kids
who complete the summer reading
challenge.

Summer Reading 2016

ON YOUR MARK,
GET SET... “‘% “ VMPL 2016 Summer Games
oy

Reading Challenge!

May 2016

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
22 Starting Line! 23 Ready, set, read! | 24 25 Board Game Night | 26 27 28
Let the game begin! First day of registration. 5-7pm - all ages
29 30 31 Junel 2 3 4 Raccoon River Days
& Summer Reading
2016
"
June 2016
5 6 After-hours Movie! 7 8 Activi-day! 9 ramily Moviel -6pm 10 b §
-
12 13 AfterhoursMoviel | 14 Board Game Night | 15 Activi-da y 16 17 18
5" Wave (ages 13 & up) 57pm - allages | Story Hous

viel | 21 22 Amwdav\ 23 Board GameNight 24 25
SarWarsThefore | StoryHour am 57pm - allages
‘Aviakens (ages 13 & up) Games& i 12pm
Spm
26 Bonus Week‘ 27 after-hoursGame! 28 Wii Warsa-7pm | 29 Amv-—daw 30 family Moviel -6pm ~ July 1 2
(ages 108 up) - Spm Gyl | oty Hoare0Lian Kung Fu Panda 3

Games & Crts
 onus Crallngel

July 2016

3 4 independenceDay | S5 6 Activi-day! 7 8 9
Story Hour: 10-11am
Games .rafs: 120m

10 Finish Line! 1 12 13 14 15 winners Circle 16 ua\Da 0 Turr
Tumin reading logs for Celebration 2-4pr in Reading Logs!
Your final prize!

|
IIV,‘AN METER
blic Library

Choose Your Challenge!
This Summer | agree to read/be read to:

Toddlers/Kids

O 15 minutes a day, 5 days/week = 10 hrs
[ 30 minutes a day, 5 days/week = 20 hrs
[ 1 hour a day, 5 days/week = 40 hrs

O 2 hours a day, 5 days/week = 80 hrs

Tweens/Teens & Adults
[0 4 chapter books
[0 6 chapter books
[J 8 chapter books
[0 10 chapter books

Name: Date: Age:

¢ Go! Check the box next to the challenge you choose to complete. Mark each calendar day you
read, or write the title of the book in the calendar day you finished it. After your first 7 days of
reading, or after finishing your first book, come in for a treat!

e Half-way: Come in June 19t - 25t to mark your progress and get a prize!

e Bonus Challenge: Turn-in your completed Bonus Card June 26t - July 2" for a treat & earn
another entry into the Grand Prize Drawing!

« Finish! When you complete your challenge, give this reading log for your librarian to sign and earn
an entry into the Grand Prize Drawing!

If you finish your challenge before the end of the program, you can sign-up for an

extra summer reading challenge and earn another entry into the Grand Prize Drawing!

Reader

became a l:lbra.:ry
champion
this summer
by Reading, Listening, :
and Participating
at the Librarvy!

IE-‘ an Meter Public Library

.............................................................

.

9000000000000 0000000000000000000000COCOCOCOIOES




Agenda Item #7 - Director® Report

Agenda Item #8 Library Director performance evaluation | closed session pursuant to lowa Code
21.5(1) (i).

Submitted for: Discussion
Recommendation: Withheld.

Sample Language: Does the Library Director wish for the conversation to occur in closed
session?

Director: Yes

Board Member : Motion. Board Member : Second.
Roll Call Please: Gabus ____;Lacy _ ; Seefeld _ ; Backstrom __ ; Durflinger ___;
9. Possible

Submitted for: Possible Action
Recommendation: Withheld.

Sample Language: Does the Board wish to take action concerning the Library Director®
Performance as discussed in closed session?

Board Member : Motion. Board Member : Second.

Roll Call Please: Gabus ____;Lacy __ ; Seefeld __ ; Backstrom ___; Durflinger ___;

Agenda Item #8 — Adjourn
Submitted for: Action
Recommendation: Approval
Sample Motion: With no further business do | hear a motion to adjourn?
Board Member : So moved.
Board Member : Second.

Sample Language: The meeting is adjourned. Thank you.



